OAK PARK MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES
of Meeting, March 24, 2015
The Oak Park MAC held a meeting Tuesday, March 24, 2015 at 7:00 PM
Oak Park High School Room G-9, 899 N. Kanan Road, Oak Park

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Alon Glickstein at 7:11 PM. Michael Paule, Robert
Von Schneidau, Chris Chapman, and Mike McReynolds were also present.

2. Flag Salute
Chris Chapman led the flag salute.

3. Adoption of the Agenda
The agenda was adopted 5-0 on a motion by Mike McReynolds seconded by Michael Paule,

4. Approval of the minutes of January 27 and March 10

The minutes of January 27 were approved 5-0 on a motion by Mike McReynolds seconded by
Michael Paule. The minutes of March 10 were approved 5-0 on a motion by Mike McReynolds
seconded by Chris Chapman.

5. Public Safety reports

Ventura County Sheriff’s Office Captain Ross Bonfiglio reported that since December of last
year the number of burglaries reported for Oak Park totaled six, and that all but one of these
happened to occur on a Thursday or Friday, and could be termed thefts of opportunity. Regarding
measures for crime prevention, he commented that garage doors continued to be left wide open in
Oak Park and should be closed. He said that it helps to make it obvious to passers-by that a home
is occupied with residents present inside. He said that it was possible to “harden the target” with
lighting, surveillance cameras, a dog, or organizing a Neighborhood Watch program. In response
to community interest he described the online “Next Door” program.

CHP Community Liaison Officer Gregg Musgrove presented statistics for reported vehicle
collisions in Oak Park for the previous three years, showing that there were 49 in the year 2012,
44 in 2013, and 29 in 2014. There occurred no fatalities. He said that no patterns emerged from
plotting the accident locations on a matrix, and that the accident sites appeared to be random. He
reported that there were 7 accidents involved driving under the influence (DUI) in 2013, and 2
accidents involving DUT in 2014. He said that his agency was planning a series of special
enforcement events in unincorporated areas including Oak Park; in the month of May, for
example, marked school zones would receive special enforcement from CHP officers.

6. Comments of Ventura County Supervisor Linda Parks

Supervisor Parks commented that earlier in the day the Board of Supervisors had approved
funding for the Kanan Shuttle, and that beginning on April 11 the Shuttle would provide service
on Saturdays. She said she was hopeful that new routes and stops could be added. She
encouraged residents to apply for two open seats on the Oak Park Parks and Recreation Advisory
Committee, and she said that on May 2 the county would sponsor its annual recycling and clean
up event in the Oak Park High School parking lot.

7. Information items
a) Oak Park Green Streets Retrofit Project funded by Proposition 84
Stormwater Implementation Grant Program (Presentation by Ventura County
Watershed Protection District staff)



A new Power Point presentation given by county staff is attached here. The Power Point given

was the fourth presentation about the project provided to the Oak Park MAC by County staff; it
incorporated the revisions to the project in response to comments received from the Landscape

Committee and the Triunfo Sanitation District board.

Watershed Protection District staff member Ewelina Mutkowska said that for maintenance costs
for the entire project, the county would split the total with the CSA #4 which already was
contracting out for landscape work on the medians. She said the annual project maintenance was
estimated at $20,000.

Robert Von Schneidan questioned the safety of a 3/1 slope used within the roadside medians
project area, and Watershed Protection District staff member David Kirby responded that it was
not steep, slightly more than a standard handicap access ramp, Robert Von Schuneidau also
commented that there would be no place to step out of a car parked along the project site. He
questioned the health concerns of concentrating E-coli with the project, and Watershed
Protection District staff member Gerhardt Hubner responded that E-coli would not concentrate
at the project site. Robert Von Schneidau said that he liked the aesthetics of the project. He
concluded his comments by remarking that he believed the project presented safety issues for the
general public.

Michael Paule said that he was concerned about issues involving the project’s aesthetics and its
future maintenance. Oils from the roads for example would not be cleaned by the biofilter
systems. David Kirby responded that the biofilters are designed to remove such pollutants.
Michael Paule said that the project was substantially better now after the recent communication
with Watershed Protection District staff. He said that a number was needed for the cost of
maintenance, and that he was worried about maintenance taking resources away from community
needs such as the Kanan Shuttle. He said that he also was concerned about construction on the
project occurring when school was in session.

Mike McReynolds said that he was glad Watershed Protection District was working on pollutants,
and that he was glad for the grant and for the County paying half of maintenance costs. He said
that the project’s aesthetics was the key issue for him. He said that the project was improved
from before, and he urged staff to keep working with the Landscape Committee. He asked
whether the project had been advertised for bids, and was told that it had not been. He requested
that construction hours be restricted to between the hours of 10 AM and 2 PM. Finally, he said
that he continued to prefer a project consisting of modular wetlands alone.

Chris Chapman said that it was appreciated that staff was listening. He said that the maintenance
costs for twenty years should have been accounted for with the project from the outset. He said
that he had concerns related to traffic issues during construction. He said that it remained
important to have a lot of communication about the project.

Alon Glickstein said that the project had been already applied for, and approved, before the MAC
and the public knew about it. He said that Watershed Protection District staff did address
concerns expressed about the project, even if not completely. He said that the MAC’s goal that
evening was to hear the community input, and that the MAC’s role was to convey that to the
Board of Supervisors. He mentioned the letter he had written before the meeting to be sent to the
Board of Supervisors. (The letter is attached here.) He asked what Watershed Protection District
staff meant by splitting the cost of maintenance, and staff responded that it meant splitting the
cost in halves. He asked who would approve splitting the cost. Supervisor Parks commented



that she had suggested it. He asked what the grant “match” consisted of. Gerhardt Hubner said
that much of the match was the work staff engineers devoted to planning the project.

Debra Sharpton said that the project was a great benefit to help Medea Creek, and she thanked
Watershed Protection District staff for their work. She said that the community needed to clean
up the creek and that everyone was contributing to pollution problems, She said she appreciated
the native plants proposed for the medians, and she offered to help move the project forward.

Barbara DeMinico said that she was a long time homeowner on Kanan Road, received no notice
about the project, and that the roadside medians were planned as safe zones for children. She said
that people walk on the medians, that only two oak trees remain out of a series planted by the
developer, and that Oak Park is different from other communities. She said that cleaning for
Medea Creek could be done underground.

Janna Orkney thanked Alon Glickstein for writing a letter about the project for the Board of
Supervisors. She said that she had a letter (attached here) for the MAC from resident Drew
Fountaine about the project. She said that the project was inappropriate for Kanan Road. She
said that it was a drainage ditch attached to a pipe. She said that according to Mary Weisbrock
the project was not exempt from CEQA because it was an expansion of the existing use of the
medians, and would create a significant effect. She said that the County was jamming it down
their throats. She asked Supervisor Parks to look at the project’s legal aspects.

Steven Kozel introduced himself as a health professional, and said he was concerned about health
impacts of the project, especially if it became clogged or caused mosquitos with West Nile
disease or encephalitis. He said that he wanted to see the science for the project. He said that
existent storm drains were never cleaned, and that raccoons lived in them. He asked what other
mitigation work for pollution had been done.

Kim Kavett-Moore asked if an air quality study had been done to show the impact of the project
on air quality, and staff responded no. She noted that Kanan Road has a high level of traffic, and
that with the landscape trees removed there would be an impact on air quality and on home
values. She asked how long the filters were expected to last, and staff responded for 20 years.
She noted that school would be starting on August 11 in the coming summer, and this could be
impacted by project construction.

Don Casino said that he had lived along Kanan Road for 22 years, and he disagreed that the clay
was too deep at the medians to allow for underground filtering of storm water, He asked who
would buy a home with a sewer system in front.

Stephen Gregorchuk said that he appreciated the meeting, and that he received no notice about
the project. He said that everyone wanted the creeks to be clean, and that he liked the plantings
proposed for the medians. He said he had questions about the project design, namely where the
storm water comes from, whether there are contaminants at his home, and why all the storm water
treatment couldn’t instead be accomplished at Medea Creek. Staff responded that 20 acres were
already draining into the project area at Kanan Road, that the pollutants targeted were coming
from the residential community, and that now the legal requirement was to remedy the pollution
at the source, not as before to take all the storm water away as quickly as possible. The medians
were being retrofitted to do that. Stephen Gregorchuk said that the project would take down the
value of his home.

Stuart Charter said that the project was in the wrong place, and that it would hurt home values.



Karla Tingersen asked what would happen if something like an earthquake went wrong with the
project. She said that it would collect bacteria at the site, and hurt house values. She asked
whether the project was going forward. She asked whether there was a similar project to see
elsewhere in a neighborhood.

Gene Rosecrans commented that diverting storm water from catch basins is not legal. He asked
how much the fine would be for not complying with requirements, and how home values would
be impacted by the project. He said that he wanted an alternative design in another place.

Rick Oberlander commented that run off from Tamarind would not go to the Kanan medians
project area, and staff responded that the Tamarind area run off would go to a modular wetland
facility. Then he asked whether gravity was used to direct the runoff, and staff responded yes.

Dominic Parlartore said that residents were not beneficiaries of the project, but rather its victims.
He said that it would be thirty feet from his front door. He said that existing roots clogging things
would impact the project’s pipes, too. He asked what would happen with water that overflowed
the system, and staff responded that it would go to existing storm drains. He asked about trees
offered for front yards, and staff said that this was the choice of the property owner and optional.
He asked Supervisor Parks how home values would be affected. He said that the project would
move pollution from Medea Creek to Kanan Road. He asked Supervisor Parks for help with the
financial cost to residents, with the decreased assessments the project would cause.

Keli Kaye called the project a rude awakening and asked whether the $20,000 figure for annual
maintenance could be trusted.

Mike Fabrizio asked for help in preventing the project process from happening.

Ellen Bernstein asked for help in stopping the project until people had more information, because
she was concerned about home values. She said she wanted to see more science about the
project, because she was concerned with its health risks. She also expressed concern over
nuisance impacts related to construction, noise, gas, and concrete vibrations.

Linda Estrin asked whether the TMDL standards used were for dry weather runoff. She
commented that residents do have control over their pollution, and can for example stop excess
runoff during dry seasons. She concluded that she was “on the fence” about the project.

Rich Lomas commented that he was concerned about home values dropping.

Alon Glickstein summed up the comments. He mentioned as concerns the maintenance costs,
construction impacts, and that children play in the medians and people walk there. He said that
no one wants a sewage system in front of their home. He cited the fear that home values would
suffer from the project, and the belief that the project needed a CEQA review. He asked whether
the project’s scientific testing was done at the wrong periods of time or too long ago so that the
data was not relevant. He asked whether the entire school district shouldn’t be involved. He
asked what would happen if something went wrong with the project. Who would fix it? He said
that people wanted to see examples of similar projects. He asked what fine would be imposed for
not doing the project, and who would pay for it. He expressed the concern over losing trees. He
noted that people can fix the pollution problems, and that alternative sites for the project were
needed.



Kim Kavett-Moore said that residents could do more preventative things about pollution, such as
having dog waste disposal bags available. She said that the community needed to put funding
into prevention.

Steven Kozel said that he was not convinced the project would be effective, and that he wanted to
see the science supporting it.

b)  Presentation, Mountains Restoration Trust Update and Adopt-A-Creek program
The presentation was postponed to the April meeting.

8. Public comments

Deena Parry asked the MAC for assistance with obtaining the promised results of Enhanced
Landscape’s testing of CSA #4 maintained landscape work without the use of Round-Up. Chair
Glickstein asked her to send an e-mailed request about it to the MAC,

9. Council comments

Michael Paule noted the planned closing of the Fresh & Easy store in Oak Park. He commented
that Oak Park is one of the few southern California communities to meet the State water
consumption cutback mandates. He said that the Triunfo Sanitation District was halfway to
completing work on its new water meters. He urged everyone to support local retailers.

Robert Von Schneidau said that he applauded the residents who came to the MAC meeting.

Chris Chapman said that the residents’ involvement at the MAC meeting was great, and that in
regards to residents’ concerns “we have your back.”

Mike McReynolds commented that the Triunfo Sanitation District along with Las Virgenes
Regional Sanitation District would be discussing the Tapia wastewater treatment plant, the EPA,
and water quality TMDL standards, and five potential projects.

Alon Glickstein commented that the Community Foundation for Oak Park had room for new
board members.

10. Written communications
There were none.

11. Advisory Matters
a.) MAC recommendation, Standing Landscape Committee update and recommendations
There was no committee report.

12. Adjournment to the April 28 meeting
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 10:15 PM, on a motion, approved 5-0, by Michael Paule
seconded by Mike McReynolds.



llouno) AlosIApY [ediDiuniy Jied Jeo

Suoljelapisuo) pue uoissnosiq jeuol}ippy

GL0Z ‘vT Yyoiey

Joaloid yjoney
S]193.}S Udaln) yied JeO




Z9epls

G0z Ul [emaual pejoadxs Jiwiad 8y} ul pspnjoul aq o} .,
(wsiueyosWw JusWa2I0ud S g00MYEYT)
JWiad Jo1emwlio)s [edioiunpy epimAIUNOD BINJUSA JUSLIND Ul papnjou| ,

fousby UoI108)0ld [BIUBWIUOIIAUT "S'N - Yda SN
pieog |04juo) Alljend Jaiep) [euoibay sojebuy S0 — gO0MNEY]

| «SJUSLINN
vd3 SN €102 TAINT  fyunwwon oiyueg

dO0OMYV] 6002 ‘L AInp «susell
gooOMHVY1 9002 ‘¥z "uer Lelajoeg
Vd3 SN €002 ‘L yoiep LSIUBLINN

Aouaby syIopA 21lgnd

(STAAL) speoT AJleq wnwirxey
[€10 ], PAYSIIBA\ A1) NqIeN



€ eplIs

ST0Z ¥102 €102 Z10Z 1102 0102 6002 8002
o1
AdQ Ada -
_I-I. } "
. 001
LIAIN TQNL __ s
2
m 000°T
0000T
(NdIN 5€2) 1102 "3 a|dweg 3j8ulg
1103 '3 Hj3=4) eapep 000°00T

Aouaby s)JOAA O11gnd

1109 "7 3310 BIPIN




¥ eplis

LL/P0/0L L1/S2/80 LL/9L/LO L1/90/90 LLILEIPO LL/BL/IEO L1/90/20
b

ol
. L - =
ywi 1anL
\ ool

-
=
* * 000°L m
L 2 & (5]
&
- * 000°0L =
. e o @
b
[{®]
000°00} nnm
O
<

jjouny u1 170> g
QUE] PULIBWIR |, N




g 3pIsS

%03 %0S

%0P %0T %0

%0E %0T

|BL3SNPU|/[BIZIBWIWGD

002 9O0MYV]
‘Hoday yeis 1anl eusioeg MmON

| Eo————

leliuspisay 1_

:90UBJaloY

%Z6
Houny J21emullios

%l

%L
sp.ig youny
ueyy ssyio = Jsyieep Aug

S32INOS |einlep

Suipeo] |enuuy W00 |eds4

— |eluapissy |elny
H00358AI7 /31N N2LBY
SWBISAS JUILIILRI | IDIEMBISEMN SUSUQD

uonesi| wanpyg

BuipeaT |BnUUY WO |0 [BI24
430NMNY HILVYMINIOLS

Aouabyy syIopn 211gnd

SQOINOY N

uonny[og

5



g epIs

Kep/000°‘0L$
1e pajewi}ss ssaulj soueldwod-jo-In0 ‘gOOMY V1 Ag peoiojus J| g

‘Paysialep) Yaa1) naiey Jaddn ul soeuns snolAledw
JO saloe 9¢/ pajewi)se Joj pasedald sem a1ewinsSs 1S0o siy] Y

"SOJON

(1202 @Allo8ye) Jayjeam-1apn

000 0€9$ 0001000088 (7407 snnosys) Jouesm Lig

000°06% 000°000°9% (2102 anosys) Jeyieam-AiQg

Aouaby syI0pA 2l1gnd

douelI[dwo)) JO 1S0)

S



Leplg

‘ ‘ ‘ Jodloy ueql
056'2V2'L$ OVS'0SES  OWPUBELS ol et S o BIMUSAJOAWNOD b 1vBST

JANVN
IV1iOL HOLVIA 8 d0dd JWVN LO3rOdd INYOIddY O3y Nid

1INNOWY ONIANN4

(¥10zZ Aepy) Buipuny juelb Ny L JO pJeME [NISSBO0NS ISII

‘'Swieal)s pue ‘saye| ‘SIaAl JO UolBuUIWBIUOD
Jajemuwio)s Jo uonuaAald pue uononpal 1oy saluabe 21ignd | oo
0} sjuelb Buiyojew apinoid 0} papusiul si dOMS 8 uolisodoid

‘swelboud Juelb
9]e}S sholieA Japun josloud yied yeQ 1o} suonesijdde snosswnu
papiwgns sey Aouaby SYJOAA 21lgnd Alunon) einusA ay |

Aouaby s)JOAA 211gnd

SpIeOg IoJeA\

N\ URID) I3JeMUI0)S $Q dOIg &




8 eplis

Bunue|d Joj 8zis uojjeb

azI1s uojjeb | 0] pabueyo sbnid L 1seg|leaqolsued|y ¢
'§93J} 8y} Jo} Aljigel) aininy Aue aye) pue (Aem-jo-1ybu Jo apisino)
ulejuiew 0} paau |Im Jaumo Auadoud ay| $9JIS J9)|1JoIq 8y Buoje

‘1salajul s Jaumo Auedold uo Buipuadsp saladold Jo spieh juol) sy}
pajue|dal og ||IM S9al] paAOWal 8| Ul s8al] penowal syl uedey 7

Ja)jyolq 8y} Jo sAegaloy
9 ulylm seal] [euoliippe pue s3eQ suelpsw ayj uiyum
alnjeubig z spnjoul 0] ubisep pasinay S9al] peAowal sy uelday |

(00G°2$ 1soo Bunue|da.
palewi]sa) py ueuey| 1e ueipaw ay) Ul S8aJ] |BlJUSWEUIO
0€ Inoge Jo |[eAowal salinbal j98loid : INJWINOD

Aouaby s)IOAA 211gnd

SUndIN @2anIuwo)) adeospue &



6 2plIS

ERND aNw W0

mﬁ( Wi ONY URIONCD
e 5 !
b © amgE TURE”

\..ﬂ % AVATIIGS dv-dly

Usay ACHD DILIONIDS $80)6) oy pagny
\ang w3, susod shzuny f osoydsens opdiuoyoieg

SSYAD M X HE SSYHD

Aouaby s)yIopA 2119Nnd

s1yoIg




0l ®plIs
2dueusjuiew pasealou| ‘¢

gJno ueipsw Buoje
Bunyied j9a4is uo abulyu| -z

syuejd aAneu yum bBuixiw Jo ‘PY ueuey| buoje sueipsw
JO8yj® |ensiA pue sollayisay ‘| yjoq ul (syibusj |in} J1ay} Jo}) sisyyolq
:SUoIjeIapISUOD Jo sabpae Buoje sesol Biagaol jueld 9

JjeuUSgq DM InoyIMm
UOIONJISUOD [euoIppE

1o} 9|qejieae Bulpunj ON °Z
papasu (Juswieal] ou) sa)s Ja)IoIq
S98l) |eUOIIIPPE JO [BAOWSDY | yolew 03 (1S Jajuon 0} yinosg) ueipsw
:SUOIjBIBPISUO) |[euonippe ul jue|d pue un} sAowey G

(Juswieal; ou) sajis JayoIq
seale pajsanbal om] yojew o} jued pue (‘Y "bs go9 ‘ge) seale
ay} spnjoui 0} ubisep pejepdn [leWS OM]} WOJ} LIN] [BUOLIPPE SAOWSY ¥

Aouaby s)JOAA 21lgnd

(o))
SUnNAdA aNIwo)) adeospue @

* L.
\-\m'/



b1 SpIS

Jusplode yons Aue Jo aleme JON <«
sinoy gp
uiylim uielp o} paubisap alom sia)uolg «
(syjemepis
10 S)|emSS04O Ou) asn dlyed) ueljsapad
10} Jou ‘ainjesj olyel) e aie SUelpa| «

‘Poyiaw

Jusuesl) JOJBMULIOIS S|qe|leAR }saq aUl
JO uole|jelsul 1o} 8)Is )saq pue Ajuo ay] «

s|euoisssjold pasyies Aq pajuawnoop
pue psysijgeise auem siojjed moj4 «

(Apnis pes|-qQud) uoneuIwEluoD
elI8)oeq }seybly Jo saloe gz sjeal] «

vHYSO
U)Im 1802 9oueusjulew Jids [im Aunon (g

‘000°02$ Alelewixoiddy (e

(ST0T/01/€) siwawwo) DVINAO @

3)IS 8y} Je sjuapiooe
loy Ajjiqel| pue sueipsw Bujy jeyem
YHM ualpjiyo jo A1sjes 1o) paulasuon)

|eoiBo| waas jou ssop
uoneoo] 1osloid ueipaw py ueuey

2dueuajuiew 1o}

o|qisuodsai 8q Lup|inoys v#YSD (g
¢,S1S00 aoueusjulew ale Jeypn (e

Aouaby sYJOAA 2ljland

el



Zl8pis

Hoday sonnelpAH x ABojoIpAH

‘suoday pue ows|\ |ediuyos] ‘ueld pauue|d
uonejuawsidw ‘s,bal QL Buipnioul s1 )1 aloym Joj ‘109loud jo Aoeolye
1senbai uodn a|gejieAe s1 00p [euonippy «  ‘108loid jo ubisep ‘josloid 1oy paau
‘0L0Z 92uis usaib suoddns jey] ejep @8s 0] sjuem
alam DN JO 8u) 0} suoneuasald a|diyiny <« laqwiew aapiwwo)) adeospue] 9
(20661
"08S U0IONIISU0I8Y 10 Jusweoe|dey ..na
pue LOgGL "0as ‘sonjioe buysixg) Aepn =]
-Jo-1ybry s.Alunon uiyum sanijioe] Bunsixa uondwaxa yH3H signop Jaquisw o
Jo Jjonal e Jo) uondwaxe [eouobale) <« IVINDO ‘Malnal yDID joyoel g W
'suondo ybray pue 10j0o Builiea 7
sppe pue sjecBb ubisap 108loid sjesw jeY) W
18] Jue|d papuedxs 108)Iyoly adeospue| « L
‘pejueld aq 0] seal] |euonippe Ajunwiwios ay) 0] aduesue &
pue s)eQ 7 10} moj|e 0} palsje sem ubiseq « ulew ayj je sjoeduwil onayisay ¥

(ST0Z/01/€) sywawwio) DVINAO @



gl epIs

‘(ures Buunp

uolsiawqgns 0} Jualjisal ‘uonebiu Jjajem
pajoAoal wody Ajuies ybiy “ejuim ui 1sol)
"JOWINS Ul JOU) SUOKO8|OS paseg-ajewli|D
ed YeQ

Ul Yysunoyj [im jey) waisAs uoneblul mau pue
181 Jueld padojanap sey jo9)yoly adeospue]

"|0J3U09 J0)O8A 10} palinbal se sinoy

2/ uey} ssa| ul uielp o) paubisap 1098loid
‘(Ajunes 1aybly sey Jajem

psjoAoal) spaau uonebiul seonpal 109loid
‘lesodsip Jedoud

o} (Jysueq Biq) uresp wiols Buusjus youns
WO} SWS)l 8Say] ||e aAowal |im 108loid

(S102/01/€) siuawwo) DVINAO

"UBIpBLU apISpeo.
By} Ul SAIAINS Jou [m sbBunued
pasodolid ay} paulasuon)

‘pajelsul si 10a8loud
99U0 ‘s}jes ‘sao)inbsow ‘ysel)
JO HIp [euonIppe 1o} uIsouo?)

Aouaby syIopA 211gnd

)
8



Sycamore Trees

e

B Proposed Biofilters ® Qaks




G10Z 10 ||leq sdoysyiom uap.len) S
Alpusii4 ueas Buipnjoul yoeanO jeuoneasnp

91/G102 J8IUIM ® GL0Z lled Buliojiuol sseusAiosy
GL0Z 09 — 1dag uononisuo)

G10Z yolep sapiwwo) adeospue]
lo/pue JVIN dO "sjuspisal Yim uoljeulpiood

Aouaby syIopA 211gnd

sddqQ 1IXaN @



Oak Park Municipal Advisery Council
Alon Gligksteln {Chalr)

Mike McReynalds (Vice Chair)

Mike Paule [Council Member)

Robert Von Schneldau {Counct) Member)
Chris Chapman {Councll member)

Ventura County Supervisors
Linda Parks

Supervisors,

The Munlcipat Advisary Council of Oak Park (MAC) evaluated the yroposed (a% Park Green Strects Urban Retrofit Project
consisting of 2 large bio-filtratlon systems and 10 Modular Wetland systams throughout Oak Pasl, The MAC voted unanimously
at our tast meeting that the 2 large bio-fittrations systems along Kanan Road should not be Instalied as planned. The MAC
would like to requast that the County Board of Supervisors recansider the Installation of the project unless the 2 large bio-
filtrations systems are removed fram the project and reevaluated,

The MAC recognizes the Impartance of reducing the bacterla, nltrogen and other pollutarts affecting the health of Mallbu Creek
Watershed. The MAC also recognizes the beneflt of getting at least partlal funding far the project which intends to reduce these
poliutants. The MAC also wants to thank Ewelina Mutkowska and David Kircby and their staff who through their hard work were
able to secure funding for this projact. Howevar the MAC hos several concerns related to thelr Installation. The maln concerns

are.

» The aesthatics of the blo-fittrations systems will have @ significant Impact on our community, Kanan Road s the
tnain thoroughfare In Qak Park. As such It Is important that the aesthetics of this Road not be dimensioned as i will
have a detrimental effect on the whele community,

*  The Installation along Kanarn Road will require removal of several traos that currently serve as a buffer for the homes
on Kanan for nolse, poliution, and sight.

*  The cost of malntalning the blo-filtrations systems and the smallar Modular Wetland systams [s prahibltive, The
cost is estimated to be $70,000 dollars snnually. Qak Park currently Is running a defictt In Its budget, An extra
$70,000 of expenditures will reduce our reserves ot an alarming rate, We were specifically told that the project
needs to be In aperation for 20 years, yet thare are absolutely no funds allocated to maintenance. We were also
told that the system will become Inoperational after a very short time without maintenance,

¢ There s also a safaty and health concern about having standing water along Kanan Road after a raln event. The
large bio-flitration systams are daslgnad to hald water for as long as 48 hours with depth of more than 18 Inches.
The standing water could potentially injury children or cause them to become sick after playing in It or walking
through It,

The: MAC suppnrts the Installatlon of all smaller Modular Wetland systems, but also strongly refects the installation of the 2
large bio-flltrations systems along Kanan Road. We respectfully ask that they not be Instailed,

Thank you for your conslderation,

on Glickstaln
Chair, Municipal Advisory Council of Oak Park



H. Drew Fountaine, CPA MBA Ed.D

830 Qak; Springs Drive Quk Park, CA 91377 :trew{ounm'n@q:perdm e.eifir _813.865.8818
March 24, 2015

To: Ventura County/Oak Park MAC

Re: Opposition to Proposed Biofilter Project in Oak Park

I'am writing in opposition to the proposed biofilter project in Oak Park. Residents were not properly
informed about this project despite its considerable impact on our community. ¥t seems to me that some
money became available and the County serambled to find u way to spend it without going through

proper noticing of the resldents.

I support efforts to clean the Media Creck Watershed. But s project with high visibility such as this one
that also inclkles destruction of many trees and the visual entrance to our community deserves to be
vetted with the residents, not folsted on them without their knowledge.

Theie is also a question of whether thought has:beer given to the-colleetion- of potentially. hazardeys, .. imme:
licuids in an area not only central to our community, but accessible to children and animals,

It is Improper to proceed with a project of this nature without community input just because money was
found and needs to be spent before a deadline,

There ate many of us who will oppose and fight this project in an effort to preserve our commanity.

Sincerely,

Dr. H, Drew Fountaine
Ock Springs Drive
Ouk Park, California



